PROVINCIAL CHRONOLOGY.

MEMORANDA FOR AUGUST.

٦.	Morning Courier started, first issue	1855
2.	Large boat with a berrying party going through the falls, struck on Daunts rock and capsized—25 men,	
3.	women and children on board—19 drowned Prince of Wales landed at Reed's Point	1838 1860
4.	Flour mills at Little River operated by Owen's &	1838
5.	Duncan. Atlantic cable landed.	1858
6.	Princess Louise and Marquis of Lorne visit St. John,	
7.	the Reformed Presbyterian Church Lower Cove—	
	Divine service performed on Sunday 8th	1811
8.	Bridge over the Falls broke down, 30 men working on it, 14 went down with the bridge, 7 maimed and bruised	
9.	New Brunswick boundary lost	1842
10.	Remains of Major Andre disinterred at Tappan, New York, for removal to England.	1821
11.	Duration of House of Assembly, New Brunswick limited to four years	1842
12.	Corner stone of a Province House in the City of Hali- fax laid at 3 o'clock in the afternoon by Sir George Prevost, the anniversary of His Royal Highness the Prince Regent, and the 51st year of the reign of His Majesty George the third.	1812
13.	Roman Catholic Bishop of New Bruns'k incorporated	1846
14.	Water turned on from the new Water Works. Fire plug at Barlow's corner, foot of King street tested, a joint of hose with branch pipe attached, threw a streng of water over Barlow's house. The Reservices	• • • •
	the Desar Llanco and Vel Completed	1838
15.	Dimension ministers normified to solemnise marriage	. 0 -
		1834 1784
16.	New Brunswick erected into a separate province	1/04
7.	Ladies Bazar and Art Exhibition opened in the Mechanics Institute, by Sir William and Lady Cole-brooke.	1842
8.	brooke. Toma Pierre, an old Indian, discovered by Sir Howard Douglas at Meductic, 93 years old, was a soldier in the battle on the heights of Abraham, 1759, where he lost an eye and an arm. He was provided for by Sir Howard	1827
	by Sir Howard	•